

Carl Huie*"Acceptance ..."*

From: Carl Huie
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2005 2:45 PM
To: 'Bjornson, Chris'
Cc: Fox, Russell; Anne Reap
Subject: RE: XO Communications, Form 442 File No. 0297-EX-PL-2004

noted and application will be granted (in part) after we receive clearances from Spectrum Coordination Branch.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: Bjornson, Chris [mailto:CRBjornson@mintz.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2005 1:54 PM
To: Carl Huie
Cc: Fox, Russell
Subject: XO Communications, Form 442 File No. 0297-EX-PL-2004

Carl:

As per our discussion earlier today, XO Communications will accept a partial grant of the authorization applied for with Form 442 File No. 0297--EX-PL-2004 while the remaining records contained in the application are being reviewed by IRAC. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher R. Bjornson
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky & Popeo, P.C.
701 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, D.C. 20004
202.434.7477
202.434.7400 (fax)
crbjornson@mintz.com
www.mintz.com

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this message in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C. immediately at either (617) 542-6000 or at ISDDirector@Mintz.com, and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costs incurred in notifying us.

3/29/2005